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McGowan, Alan

From: Richard Kehoe <Richard.Kehoe@nature.scot>
Sent: 24 November 2025 16:48
To: dc; grangemouthfps
Subject: Grangemouth Flood Protection Scheme - HRA - NatureScot response -

ENQ/2025/1101

Dear Sir/Madam The Grangem outh Fl ood Protection Scheme (t he “Scheme”) Flood Risk Management (Scotland) Act 2009 T he Cons
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Dear Sir/Madam

The Grangemouth Flood Protection Scheme (the “Scheme”)
Flood Risk Management (Scotland) Act 2009
The Conservation (Natural Habitats, &c.) Regulations 1994
Consultation on Final Habitats Regulation Appraisal (HRA)

Ref: ENQ/2025/1101

Thank you for consulting us on the final version of the HRA for the Grangemouth Flood Protection
Scheme.

As you are aware we have commented on previous versions of the HRA over a number of years,
with our advice on the final draft (submitted in September 2024) confirming that “we are now
satisfied with the updated HRA and agree with its conclusions, including the sufficiency of the
compensation proposals.” This advice was based on the understanding that the final HRA report
would be updated to reflect agreed revisions to a number of sections, and in particular:

 the “In-Combination Effects” section to be updated with further detail of consideration of the
Musselburgh Flood Protection Scheme.

 inclusion of the most recent bird data (2022/23) in the compensation assessment and other
sections (noted that the project team had already reflected that data in the compensation
assessment).

 clarification that the Construction Environmental Management Plan (CEMP) will be
prepared and made available prior to the confirmation of the scheme.

We note that all of our advised revisions have been incorporated into the final HRA report and with
that in mind we can confirm that our advice remains the same as for the final draft of the HRA:

Loch Leven SPA/Ramsar Site

We agree with the conclusion of No Adverse Effect on Site Integrity.

Firth of Forth SPA/Ramsar Site

We agree with the conclusion that there is the potential for an Adverse Effect on Site Integrity
through disturbance of roosting birds. With regards to the required compensation, we also agree
that the proposed measures are likely to be sufficient to compensate for the impacts on the
roosting birds.
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I trust the above is helpful and, as stated before, we are happy to continue to advise on other
aspects of the Scheme through the process, as and where required.

Kind regards

Richard

Richard Kehoe | Operations Officer – South | He/Him
NatureScot | Meadowbank House, 6th Floor South, 153 London Road, Edinburgh, EH8 7AU |
0131 316 2631
nature.scot | @nature_scot | Scotland’s Nature Agency | Buidheann Nàdair na h-Alba

Correspondence address: NatureScot, Battleby House, Redgorton, Perth, PH1 3EW

This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the system manager or the sender.
Please note that for business purposes, outgoing and incoming emails from and to NatureScot may be monitored.

Tha am post-dealain seo agus fiosrachadh sam bith na chois dìomhair agus airson an neach no buidheann ainmichte a- mhàin. Mas e
gun d’ fhuair sibh am post-dealain seo le mearachd, cuiribh fios dhan manaidsear-siostaim no neach- sgrìobhaidh.
Thoiribh an aire airson adhbharan gnothaich, ‘s dòcha gun tèid sùil a chumail air puist-dealain a’ tighinn a-steach agus a’ dol a- mach
bho NàdarAlba.


